HOUSE NATURAL RESOURCES February 3, 1995 - Page - Page These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. HOUSE COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES February 3, 1995 Hearing Room Tapes - ? MEMBERS PRESENT: Veral Tarno, Chair Terry Thompson, Vice-Chair Tony Corcoran Bill Fisher Tim Josi Leslie Lewis Dennis Luke Lisa Naito Chuck Norris Judy Uherbelau Larry Wells Jim Wells MEMBER EXCUSED: STAFF PRESENT: Mark Bauer, Committee Administrator Paula Hird, Committee Assistant MEASURES HEARD: WORK SESSIONS held on: HB 2128-A HB 2129 HB 2130-A HB 2180-A These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes.

005 CHAIR TARNO: Opens the meeting at 1:31 p.m.

010 MARK BAUER, COMMITTEE ADMINISTRATOR: Comments on additional information provided on the Endangered Species Act (EXHIBIT A) and amended version of HJM4.

015 Opens WORK SESSION ON HB 2128.

021 MOTION: REP. LEWIS: Moves HB 2128 AS AMENDED be sent to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

032 CHAIR TARNO: Hearing no objections, calls for a vote.

035 VOTE:

040 CHAIR TARNO: The motion PASSES.

REP. FISHER will lead discussion on the floor.

043 Closes WORK SESSION ON HB 2128.

Opens WORK SESSION ON HB 2129.

065 BAUER: Overview and Staff Measure Summary.

072 MOTION: REP. THOMPSON: Moves HB 2129 be sent to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

075 CHAIR TARNO: Hearing no objections, calls for a vote.

080 VOTE:

088 CHAIR TARNO: The motion PASSES.

REP. THOMPSON will lead discussion on the floor.

043 Closes WORK SESSION ON HB 2129.

015 Opens WORK SESSION ON HB 2130.

095 BAUER: Staff Measure Summary.

104 CHAIR TARNO: Responding to REP. NAITO identifies error that minor products only, such as fern and cedar boughs, should reflect 12 cubic feet and not 27 cubic feet.

019 MOTION: REP. WELLS: Moves HB 2130 AS AMENDED be sent to the Floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

CHAIR TARNO: Hearing no objections, calls for a vote.

VOTE:

130 CHAIR TARNO: The motion PASSES.

REP. WELSH will lead discussion on the floor.

135 Closes WORK SESSION on HB 2130.

Opens WORK SESSION on HB 2080.

139 BAUER: Staff Measure Summary. Amendment is to line 25(a).

150 REP. NAITO: Clarifies that people can represent themselves now. "The change would be that they can have an authorized representative for them that is not a lawyer."

158 MOTION: REP. LEWIS: Moves HB 2080 AS AMENDED be sent to the Floor with

a DO PASS recommendation.

CHAIR TARNO: Hearing no objections, calls for a vote.

VOTE:

CHAIR TARNO: The motion PASSES.

REP. NAITO will lead discussion on the floor.

176 Closes WORK SESSION on HB 2080.

178 CHAIR TARNO: Announces full committee meeting on Monday, February 6, 1995.

197 REP. CORCORAN: Reported on Ways & Means Natural Resource Subcommittee meeting held February 2, 1995, in which Forester Brown spoke and gave a number needed for the delisting of the Spotted Owl being 2,000.

212 CHAIR TARNO: Meeting adjourned at 1:45 p.m.